08/28/98 FRI 11:35 FAX 8053899611 Dick Stockton goo1

g ot E705:
Bai{{;;;g;e;f ;;:i?;;i};{;, fnc.
Memorandum

To:  All Strong International Spotlight Dealers & Customers
From: Jack Schmidt, Product Sales Manager, Spotlight

Date: 7/9/98

Spotlight Xenon Bulbs, cross-reference of approved bulbs

our customers to more readily purchase bulbs for the various Xenon Spotlights manufactured
ng International, we are publishing the following cross reference for the bulbs approved for use
oducts. Current manufacture spotlights new from the factory will be provided with Osram or
bs.

Spotlight Wattage Osram Yumex Std. Quartz _Orc/Hanovia
Trouper (700 W.) XBO700W/HS YXL 75 none XH700HS
Super Trouper (1000 W.) XBO1000W/HS none none XH1000HS
(1600 W.) XBO1600W/HS YXL 168 none XH1600HS
(2000 W.) XBO2000W/H YXL 20RFS HSA-X20001 XH2000ST
Super Trouper |l {1000 W.) XBO1000W/HS © none none XH1000HS
{1600 W.) XBO1600W/HS YXL 16S none XH1600HS
{2000 W.) XBO2000W/HS YXL 20SCFS HSA-X20002 XH2000STII
Gladiator Il {2500 W.) XBO2500W/HS YXL 25SCFS HSA-X25001 XH2500HS

Gladiator Ill (3000 W.) XBO300OW/H YXL 30RFS none XH3000HW




